CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Roll Call.

AGENDA
June 16, 2022

6:00 P.M.

Approval of Minutes: May 19, 2022.

(1) BZA-0522-15

(2) BZA-0622-16

(3) BZA-0521-17

Time of Adjournment.

Lisa Fox is requesting Rear and Side Setback Variances for the
property located 1332 Panorama Drive. The purpose of this request
is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15° & to
reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15’ to build a
storage shed. The property is owned by Lisa Fox and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Charles Healey is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the
property located at 3788 Poe Drive. The purpose of this request is
to reduce the side setback to 17’ in lieu of the required 25°, to
extend patio roof. The property is owned by the Charles Healey
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Steve & Michelle Thackerson are requesting a Side & Front
Setback Variance for the property located at 3412 Sagewood
Trail. The purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to
11’ in lieu of the required 17’ & to reduce the front setback to 32’
in lieu of the required 60°, to build a living space addition. The
property is owned by the Steve & Michelle Thackerson and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

May 19, 2022

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Loring Jones III, Chairman
Stephen Greer
Thomas Parchman, Alt
Robert Gower

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rick Rice
Tony Renta
Ryan Rummage, Alt

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of April 21, 2022 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of January 20, 2022
was made by Mr. Greer and 2" was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on
a voice vote as follows:
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Motion carried



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0522-13 Jimmy and Sarah Glenn are requesting a Front Setback
Variances for the property located 2401 Vestavia Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 31’ in lieu
of the required 60°, to build a new house. The property is owned
by Jimmy and Sarah Glenn, and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Richard Long, 1825 29" Ave South, was present for the case and stated the corner
lot caused a hardship. He also said this was a tear down and rebuild over the existing
house’s footprint.

Chairman Jones opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 29’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
31’ in lieu of the required 60°, for the property located at 2401 Vestavia Drive, was made
by Mr. Greer and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Parchman — yes

Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Jones — yes

Motion carried

VARIANCE FOR THE LOCATION OF FENCE

BZA-0522-14 Thomas and Anna Poore are requesting a Variance for the
Location of a Fence in the Front Setback for the property
located 2216 Royal Crest Circle. The purpose of this request is to
build a wooden privacy fence in the front setback. The property is
owned by Thomas and Anna Poore and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Anne Poore, 2216 Royal Crest Circle, was present for the case and stated that the
corner lot caused a hardship.

Chairman Jones opened the floor for a public hearing.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3

Harold Selesky, 2241 Royal Crest Dr, asked the specific location of the fence.

Particularly if the fence would cross the easement in the rear of the applicant’s property.
The drawing showed that the fence would cross.

Mrs. Poore stated that the drawing as shown was incorrect and that the fence would
run along the easement, not cross it.

Mr. Selesky asked if that could be made a part of the record.

There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public
hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence in the front
setback, for the property located at 2216 Royal Crest Circle, was made by Mr. Greer and
2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Rummage - yes
Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried

REAR & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0522-15 Lisa Fox is requesting Rear and Side Setback Variances for the
property located 1332 Panorama Drive. The purpose of this request
is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15’ & to
reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15’ to build a
storage shed. The property is owned by Lisa Fox and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Lisa Fox, 1332 Panorama Drive, was present for the case and stated that the
infrastructure and terrain caused a hardship. She stated that there are multiple utility
structures in the rear yard and the rear yard slopes the closer you get to the house. This is
the only flat area.

Chairman Jones stated that there is no hardship and asked Mrs. Fox why she needed
the extra space in an area that is encroaching, instead of building on to the existing house
that is already conforming with the zoning code. Also, there seems to be other space on
the lot that this structure could be built

Mrs. Fox said this is the only feasible area to build on.



BZA Minutes

Page | 4
Mr. Greer asked if the footprint of the building could be changed to allow for the
setbacks to not be encroached.

Mrs. Fox stated that they had planned a larger structure, but the terrain as you get
closer to the house was bad, and forced them to change their plans since the terrain
wasn’t buildable.

The Board requested more documentation since the terrain is tough to gauge

through the drawings submitted. The Board recommended this case be postponed to the
next month, to allow the submittal of additional documentation.

At 7:10 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:10 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: June 16, 2022
CASE: BZA-0522-15

REQUESTED ACTION: 8’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 7° in
lieu of the required 15° & 10’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 5 in
lieu of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1332 Panorama Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Lisa Fox

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking side and rear setback variances
to build a storage shed. The applicant contends the location and orientation of the
existing rear yard structures causes a hardship. The shed would have a 12x16° footprint
and would be just over 10’ in height. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills
R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: LSO Fox

Address: 232 Yinotuni, DA
Vet i\\S - AL 353alle

Phone #: ;oS"QOB‘U\’r?‘ Other #:

E-Mail: £fox \\50\\@\} G0, COtN,
Billing/Responsible Party

Name: Sonne 0S5 alaovl.
Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail: - Z0522-15//28-00-32-2-004-006.000

1332 Panorama Drive
Side & Rear Setbck for a Shed
Lisa Fox R2



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: N o

Address: _ L s _
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: _ \>R28_PanQrltné Deve |, yesrawne , AL 35alk

Street Address

\oX & Block &, Ficst P\ddAﬂo_Q_f\::_m:\:b(,LveY\ VAN

Subdivision name, Lot ¥, Block #, ec. _SGCTD(-
I11. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. @ A request to vary:

*

variance to reduce the lot width to

k4

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

ﬁl ’ fron@rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu ©f the required _ \ S °.
10/ front/side/ (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

_______"inlieu of the required )S "

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section D

DDCJ

4 A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. (] Variance for location of a fence.

6. ) Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

7. (TD Other - Explain (See Section ).

70522-15//28-00-32-2- 004-006.000

1332 Panorama Drive
Side & Rear Setbck for a Shed

Lisa Fox R2



7.0522-15//28-00-32-2-004-006.000
1332 Panorama Drive
Side & Rear Setbck for a Shed St i

[isa Fox R2 Revised April 1. 2019
Page 5

1IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is (E .2 ;

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

The, loclmon dnd onentoahon of e xsing
feor yood Shuchures and Amenihes
ceq Ut o Vouriponce request.
VI PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.
O QC\(\(\"\\\( pe aX heecly adeli v ore € ‘}-Oa&é/(_
Lo~ = house holel (¢ children ). e do nor
hoawvt S ULl ent roon 'n OLLsS X~ Ccou \O_)C{I_C{_CJ/(_”
RequesShng VOntin (e 4o Plole oo 1a % 16 Tupt Shecl 1A
VIL__OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 15CLC Lo A gt cormnec of lo+(iDf-F4 f/1

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

A i FoX 8119123

Ovvner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this (4 day of AgrfL : 20 T

ﬂ%WW My Commission Expires

I.’\"O{(ffji/’llbﬁc . Fx October 30. 2023
My commission expires -aD

dayof Ocipal .20 2; ;




LEGENG
ASEH = axcrat
BAG = beamy
OS5 - buldng
CALL = cmciuied
CAF & ragped ron
| = et luiine
LH & therm
CONL » COMrom
(s = overed
d Cefactn
D 2 cure delu angie
L aaw
ESMT = sasemont
kC ferce
ro = foumd
HIV 2 hesowal
2 o pin fans
P = e e houmd W B Cag
S T aUn i s eSS cap
L = iergth
VEAL = sesvaed
MIN = mesmum
MH = mascie
N nuh
ad ety
” = po=h
PC = pont of Cure
P38 2 powt ol begening
FOC = poet of commencamant
[} = gt of Wnges
FYNT & paverem
g - adus
&L e
RES = resgence
ROW 2 nghe ol way
- | e
SAN = sanmry
35TM = s
SWH = sewer
BYN = wyyrienc
ITH ity
1 [ —
o e
Yi 2 pand mvel
L = degems
Meutms, n
3 bearnge or a0gRes
seCorely,
Dewengl of sngias
for (0 catece
AL, W Y
L nom oy e

OF D3 of Mrus

STATE OF ALABAMA
SHELBY COUNTY

I, Lanl Danel Moore, a registerec Lang Surveyor, certity that

50 ROW

‘_ i
o pen g (S
SCALE: 1"=40' (';'_ = \rz‘ ){ \u = (_(: k)CLL‘ \(’..&u‘
i ;,'be)( : X plt >
~FC 16 ™ (FCO7 N C _( L
ami :“RN.P / : f‘lj ,n 3'cAP' 2374 Ay 6 /(:Q'ﬂ o
FEOTIN aadea ]
ia
=7 N0 oW
I |15 ; G . N
= - ~FC 24 QUT o Vo U
el x e i
el crosoes 0%
1l — ‘ 4
r [ W e : o oy M(\
? ., BRICK i % .
mePao -1 =, RESIDENCE 7] "« ) , , il b ot
I 1{5.0 V s . o .-30,.3“1_;‘ b FC 3.0 OUT Wi il 1)
! 5 Wiy : o
T {"] I ' Tl\j‘_‘[“"h’s BLOG sETeack e T A~ has et
] | 1 o] 114 mob’C"i +0
== b - ' ] > pole
. 1 & L i o nev
1-5‘-@ | I'{° on < F*M1 i
1 IPE CRINP 5i0u ot
" — fence (N
PANORAMA DRIVE

I have survayed Lat 5, Block 2, FIRST ADDITION TO

VESTHAVEN SIXTH SECTOR as recorded n Map Book 58 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County,

Alabama, that ak parts of th

sealed with embossed seal or stamped in red

Jrder No. 257501
Purchaser Fox

Type of Survey Property Boundary
POOL ADDED 04.26-2021

S sunvey and drawing have been completed in a
Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama 1o the best of

correct address $ as follows. 1332 Panorama Dive

SURVEYING SOLUTIONS, INC

2232 CAHABA VALLEY DRIVE SUITEM

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242
PHONE® 205-991-8964

Gt Dal) o

Carl Daniel Moors Reg L S #12140

S-/0-Zozs

Date ai'—S'i_gn;m;e

70522-15//28-00-32-2-004-006.000

1332 Panorama Drive
Side & Rear Setbck for a Shed
Lisa Fox R2

ACADSUBDNISICNUEFFERSON COUNTYWES THAVENLOTS BLKZ VESTHAVEN &TH SEC 15T ADU

ccordance with the current requirements of the
my knowsadge information, and belie!, that the
according 1o my survey of March 9. 2021 | Survey is net valid unless it is



- o . Lisn box
() TUFF SHED
Yestava Hels AL 35214

Q 1583078

.
rEEY

s

s

et FASFT I -
Tiny . ¢ i:r‘;-T

: iy 5 \
IZ{’X’ r d \LO'P(

 x
o™

dﬂp Wall D

wall €

Wall g

Optiors Details Jobrite/Installer Detaily
D2 yau plan 13 mwsste th balding afver Tutl Shes
3 ARh nuals k?

Base Details

1 shar

staar astlat wibin 233 et 2zl izealnion
taz 1

and
nal Dozt (st ilaze ¥z
The Sudpirg locatorn mans ba kead 20 prazerly sk 11
tukdrg ricoa beaal w the omital leeasan?
Ao 4 st ired
WA Shers B 187 o croduruited wardbpace arsuns 2
permates 2 3l far walis?
et Logrzing 150
Carithe rataban park trak pickog trusk & tradber wihin
1T L Fe oy Were appracrnately 250 of paarirstalation ase?
Flzer and Fazagsicn i
GEaSTadArehor e 1o Sugen 2 Sabatrate Shed willZe irataled or?
WEH LA S

Sipmature Dae

70522-15//28-00-32-2-004-006.000
1332 Panorama Drive

Side & Rear Setbck for a Shed

Lisa Fox R2



wod'cowlayinos@Aesfaw

9¢6.01. b oIpEY )

ZEPLBZZ-60Z 1AL >

133U16U3 0DdY =

Aeig maygnep O

A

kO Vool >

| 6v200x [ 2 =

P o >

O Voop O O

1171 X
2l
e

295 Xd1l/r 02k

30235

TURNHAM LN

AUF L KATIVE
~HEIVONA

N%a
16030X

usave T

AL A I N ITAIONONAA

i

!

100-85 9 TLE(, #1°%ed

57-(7=]7  parsidarq

ZI] = =77 peubissy g

TiiAy T webymn

1933 Q0L = youl |

:uome sejuad dey

IWLln Jejue) dey

30235
28 b
S8 021 Y ——
T TUSRETT
124208 JBIBN YOOI wvn__. IBAC
BBy INY Y0OZ I 285 XdL (¥F MU 0] NEpUoDIS MO
. ue BWIES Yd-L Bunsie Back Cas
T W31 NLLY o Bujzijeuonoas
; 2GS YLN 056 .56 — — he 2 —=¥
Wr JaSIY 9AG .2 uotesedio] YOsani 91020 ONY @ OILAYN Bl0Z O F _‘MJ.L? P
Jor 1 2z 2 4 5,
w00l gy 3 posarasny E - g A
290X 59N 2
e r—r—— ey = )
__ ez | AIepuooas MO O/ 1 1001y 0AS [ = o®
30298:H Qe 2 R
£ vogeso] h O,
Z uogeda z 8
i~
uy ) g 3
LINDHID LHOHS: 0, § e .wu\
. 2 ﬂu YT a0o0a A,.uw _/Wv \.mn
Yy 7 ¢ o
3 P ]
YOZEEH DWIXEW 9 S:\ 5 e T
JR1BW NV V00T - m_ﬂwmmmoomc_ IQTm_ E X of e T
uofiBuLOju] Joray g
L -3
ovziozL 908 5 3, o tory -2
F S 2, S ocumn’ 2 s
MZL g st F 5 o < a
- i v 5 Iy - % o
aBejop © x & = 3
po3 g oo s A0 3 Lviuny, " 5 2
%% & ' T Py, <
u S 5 5 % c I
T vZI0Y ¥H01820 &‘..s , Mm: 22413 U3y voy s H 7 ~ m 5
ey & = - >
JWUINSU| YAXST' v n Py 8Bpy Aoy ANS = — a :
i o? ._.,.asw mu uoneJl0T ¥iop
bu|peo Jewiojsurl) 207 | oju) nuuad sHop peziBiaug 1" B J Phemuing _
svZen A B8P0 X slouut AesSow S|lIH BUABISOA yinos onay weyBuiuug ad
#1IVSSIN uoneisqng ipaeD aiesn umol 1owsig uosiAlg
9LNG-00-E€LL9V AMZ0 sl 14 uosRa( 9LI0EZL 10 rwRIOUR ZEEL *09) Bulpjing sweay-yny
s ‘ON @1ewWws3 ‘0Ju) I.PPY abuey diysumoy uol205 Aunon 01eQ 2AS 'POIWY uopeso Jawoisng
EEBGLLIOR" PS6IEVLL Brr9LIZI [95L0L1

‘F'M A3141TdNIS - YHOM Q3S0d0¥d 4O HOLINS



L

:'0‘: <)
SKETCH OF PROPOSED WORK — SlMPLiFIED W.E.

~
-

e

. »

s

A COUTRERN COMRPaNY

Customer

Zreve G oY

Location
(322 Grupeams Db
Te

Agroed Serv. Date

Eatimate No.

Cvl"??SCD-'C?CJ—¢9z>€%CoC7

" HADES

“\7%’ AV A

%b;ﬂw/ 37;"/ o7

Phiam
Courty

Acqulsition Agent

&

Section Township

It

ozl

Add'linfo

Dato R/W Assigned | Date RAW Cleared

Mep Raference

LOC Transformer Loading

L
1
’
. e
o meriile e .
r - :
R -
[l . N
,
H . L}
i . 1
R Sy
. f H .
! . 3
[ e
M : )
.
- -
:
L Do ages -
. .
! i ]
- 1 e
. ' 3
{
.

56@11—6 Nl&é .' -

mw/ i

2oavaozeoo1ssssso
'Bk: LR200716 Pg

'Jefferson Coun
: 1012612007 01:48:05 PN D
e8 ~
Oeed Tax -$ 50

3
51074
v .Alabama

e o~ -
3 \

et _3' Ilucap* l'“'fm/. ' . |

Yokt Yapee .S,
Bre 4340

—4@40

?L 3(—7-

Voltage
Pn

g

ipw
20

. |PHONE CO.
« | Co.Name

i ['eaveo.
* {Co.Name

THEE CREW

. | PERMITSREQ'D

- oY

T COUNTY

STATE.

MISSALL

Total of Faes and Taxaes-$10.00
“LINDR

—0l93 727

R.Perinch |

Cnst. Completed By













-

L iw.-;' o~

BT S




| [ pa .
: .f..ﬂ.t.-.....ﬂ..r..ui:nﬁ E. ;

- "

1 ol A B
r‘ LS by —
= =

B ol TR e T S
g LE

P on i ke o

T







CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: June 16, 2022
CASE: BZA-0622-16

REQUESTED ACTION: 8’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 17’ in
lieu of the required 25°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3788 Poe Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Charles Healey

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a rear setback variance to extend
existing patio roof. The applicant contends the rain water build up at and near the patio
causes a hardship. The roof would serve the purpose of preventing water from building
up in this area. The neighboring houses have inadequate drainage and the water
continuously floods the crawl space requiring encapsulation and sump pumps to be
installed. The property is in a zero-lot line zoning, and has a recorded rear setback line.
A waiver was drafted, signed, and recorded with the County, alleviating that
requirement. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: CHAR LES HehLe ?/
Address: 3 222, ?Og VA

Phone #: &05’ 949-0994 Other #:

E-Mail: chatlest e Glham. I Com
Billing/Responsible Party

Name: S5AMm<E

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

I11. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: _ 378%  Coe DR.
Street Address
Class's adlidton 18 New Mzrkle Lot s BLK S
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. { &A)
1. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. ( Vi A request to vary:

b2 b

variance to reduce the lot width to in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

s front/51de/((:1rcle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
11/’ inlieu of therequired _ 15 '’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

W N
~ o~
~ N

NN B
—~ o~~~
N N




BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

See aﬂac-&eﬁf.

V1.  PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Add @ }%‘\ f\-_o e7<:$~3({r\zi @»&ib Toog,—b EreJe_N\
;\ooa.;ﬂs 0]( ?a:h’o,

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a _notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this _/#y **day of mA\// ,2027~

A My Commission Expires
/&/M October 30. 2023
/
4 Notary Public .

y commission expires SD*\'\
day of O (A~ ,20_77% .




o v =W

E:i,"'-;-\/hﬂ 0;\/' EXts7/4¢ FEneE BN ?’:-‘:ofeii‘rf LInNg
A P Y Y Y N O R Y G S £ ‘+_ . ﬁ;
N B | i %
e 'IDI 8l !
N £ 4 i {
Fiq‘?hauf SQ\Q%LG? 1
T= M e ;
CoErpeTmee EXIeTnGe FLAGSTONE ey
= s 3 . T PATW g
. P - st ™ 2 YouTed S !
[EX1eT G ¥ f\)ffvd ! i | 1z 2" ; i
H { 1i ’ - ; f -/
| - < NEW Qoo AvpiTionN - 5| %
i i | o 1 ' .
i _ﬁ i.l | / ' ey R Y
;_7;'_—)—1:—-7 T ey -— ! *——_" T _”_—-i'l‘ e —= _— = = e
! ; - . L™ o S > &
-/ Patis ) c;xc.j ”
C&vald : ,!‘ !
[ Yosts s ©
G EX|$TING Rooe 7
& el ?me‘ e N .
CEILiNG Te 1 ' b
ATcH ' 4 !
M e¥16TiNG Gf 1 ¢
Houss —
VA !
:
?Pfrso ReD ¥ -f"'c'\i"\?i'l’(brd g
2788 Toe Dr. 35223 1
CHARE S Héa\_a\/, OLUNE R *
A05-99 9D oG4
06=00 Q02=J40 0k=J0  :Bumeiqjosleds . :(uud) surey

“\ul ¥oejq Ul meap ‘Buixe} j| ‘welsAs JnoA ueid o} paig urey juem noA Ji Jeays siy} uo 10| InoA [age| pue meiqg



BZA APPLICATION

V. HARDSHIP

The surface drainage for the four houses on Poe Drive built by Kessler in 2017 was not
adequately addressed. The houses at 3788 and 3790 have had continual water problems in the
crawl space requiring encapsulation and sump pumps to be installed. The back yard at 3788 is
completely flat hard packed clay which does not absorb water and does not drain off quickly
enough. Therefore, rainwater coupled with drainage from the lots on Glass Drive behind causes
the patio at 3788 to flood almost all the way up to the house. The roof addition for which we
are requesting a variance is to help alleviate this problem.



GLASS’S AD

CN s S AP
& S
Xeopesed (ood &
[ sdd Ao TO NEW M.
7 . . AS RECORDED IN A
i | it » .m
m f "
= i | ( 00
, i i i ﬁ/_nurchczfﬁ e.\J ,7?.....@3/. #\N‘ a
“ | , | n B ) <
— , . ! i 7 -
.3 . LOTSB & LOT6A L | m_%uwmb,m AR 7 Frecie 3 of m
, | [ Tl . ‘o LU ACS!
2 i g} BeOGka o 15 BosKa @3 |< PROPOSED HOUSE 3 GLASS S ApD, o —
JUSE % i - ' PROPOSED HOUSE % Mm PROPOSED IocmmA i <+ “w LOT 8 T N i . S
<! |z SN L | m Aa *
L | > > m A% pacewasb ok A 342 P s
> Aﬁ_ <C | & <
<C | =! ﬁl = : m
= ' L i | <
Ll _.._VL j = | Mn._
> | =4 _ T
| | & =4
L) : = T . 9
il | L] 0 g SCALE: 1
1 p RS M ) )
ne _w A /% u 0 30
= o .
3 /H , "
a | ) _ S 2
s X .
] .;oee W5 X,
r@@ 52.61’ _ & 52.61' _ & 52.60’ B ) [l
POE DRIVE 25
o
O
+ &
LOT 34 BLOCK| 2 LoT 33 LoT 32 boT 3 -
@
. EVE



CHRIS'S
: 20

o
o~
&

4

EI
= =3
>
=8 B
3| >
| so

. N[
: *g"’;;"“*g"““;g T
- ol = 13 . = LT et '
L 8—7 152 2 = € w8 !
T 7
2 =g 181 gojz B8 I g
s o, o of |z 11 o o ua )
22185 14 3 18 e w79 i
D R i
234 | S| 3 3RD - ADDITION :l:
7 a 3 b@ 74GI,GSS % 24 2 8 »s 10,2 $ H
= s 2 & ——— 8 = . al
1 3| o |PRRRESURVEYR. 5 45, | 18 1817ty og
i o g mmseew “Faz 3| raas 23 et Sl
! -4 [ — il
8 '@ 25 72 o
! i R N N S B — e — EYL
: - 4 N =I COLUMBIA COTTAGE SURVEY:|:
H P - 2 12 3 I 3
: 2 20 8 gl RESURVEY 2s 4 - : FB 240 PG S IR
. g 12 & 5
HE] o « N ) RE
1 Ad -. N . - . - ’ . rFea . N 2
I 2 [Bre @ B fg eely 22 N | HNOS o yrong B Bl i @
& : 145° i == 225 8 - : - o copa
. s L .| Pmes pe.26 R 1. N PROTESTANT EPIS
e | g 2L =74 anD AESURVEY Jg, 12 3 CHURCH IN DIOCESE OF
i i 15° > AM ENDED.c RBI83 PG.77 : v
e ol P B a2l S
8 2 23 8!8 o 82 8 |8 3L 2e 8! raw7Peza
I i 145’ 145°
"g 4 L. ;°;|S s 8 38 8—4.2 253 ¢ 214 3§
%8 ﬁesgggﬂ 8 8 43303 s 72 8 .
- P - —' o
] : 7. el A
18 41 o3z > 7 3o CERS <A -
L be473 oy
(9 S Res & o
N Beai2 ~ |
o !
= i L OS2 ; R
T 3 T —
w N 2 -
. B b . )
Y- 5 = &7
15, <5k 15 g /
L 8. - <>( y
PB207 pa.58 | AMENDED | wi =% r Lig
- P A — .
H T136.5° BA‘QW?Q? %7 B 8 250"
. —_ o , - .
’ . e __ROAD. i
g ! v S [ —
1254 56- 120 103" S GRRTrY 356'0s) p
HORTON ; 10 15.4° 50 16 335
v 71 B 01 gk 12 N 3 a5,
H - 2 S 7 ﬁ ;- :<'-_5 i g = : t
7 t het d =1 - o~
UBDIVISION} 199 | g | 1087 2 E
s rae || 4 e . . z| S
. of (]2 2 23z 218 3 ; 4 ¢ I
) 7 g ; % 5 & 2 s g 2 Q: ,s s ,8_ 8 . % 1
2 H q d . =
i 2 149.9 d 149.9 © NEW MERKLE
wa S| ney | e EL & sartist crumen
o ,17 of 3. 5 |z g 9 OVERTON MANOR TOwWr
s o g s Balg T gf ) Qi __.lé HOMES 6TH SECTOR
27T gf 1B 3 I Z 3 - &°] T
- =i o g ©
H J 2 i1z q
- RAST'S | ADDITION TO g 125
129.4 : e[, < 16 ol 4 T6 N 70 s B <>t
H =] - St [} = 3
5 H - <[ = 17 & 2 =
re ;' . -z S|»
. .-zf |z 4 .| MouNtamw | BROOK - 314
’ i b 8 QAF:IEJ’EN : ESTATES S [T
. . 5
—= 222 la —  af . g WAITE'S | suBDIVISION
j HALBROOK 3/\/‘\"’ oo 2f 112 eave 2 Pe 3s PG 82
74 I .| esTares HeB : ' s
? gfise |85, | :
oy & Y P 14 =13 8 8 TS5 DR eeee—— -n_m | e e
1263 : P67 PG g =) - =
S A 12 W :



o = Tvex |

SLL6-E0F (S0T) - X Vil

JUDGE OF PROBATE IN JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 29, PAGE 35 IN THE OFFICE OF THE
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION SITUATED IN THE

f"“"'”’”“:E:’E' AV VNI o #516-€0% (507) - TILL = .
o :owsmu anaro) “AINNGO. Wmumm- % leE'lv‘w_vh']':h{ ¥ g
SNOISIATY e B P I i
[ ]
; ¢ ; B
ki, A =
i it I - g
. il i - Bk il
NN I B B A e
R P i '} 4§ Pl
=1 @ hiwlin 11 o4 @@ ¢ R
I 4 dprs oh b OB l i1 4 b
=2 g anHnEE 4 Y A 5 1y
2z Il 3 gy v a;;éi ooy E 4 N THER
¢ ;--zﬂ{}i:f;‘ (I Y s o g § o S
it ¢ B AL i A R
45 ll;sgizjﬂii i il IR ! ' . §5§ ik i
%é-_ it e hiﬂ : 3 \\; ;i; i)
5 B A ) L i EHE S
ol E Trgyi g (s 2 .8 r g i
il 3 N B Ak g N i h
3 “,—E;lg‘n o af T T i1 f%; i s Feemoe
Bl AU LS R s AR
a5 S omiEihHEs 1A N AT g B\ BRel B 3
= af 3o danp2ii 450 5% Ll e 1 i L 1 ;A F §
£E b MRS R TN A {
=5
g5

RESURVEY OF NORTH 1/2 OF LOT 4, LOTS 5, 6, AND 7 '
BLOCK 3 OF GLASS'S ADDITION TO NEW MERKLE

[
I
L
I
L
. IE |
. 1§ . 3 53
—_— ] . 2
i _J?J | “ '\_S‘-' I~
'; | o gﬂi ]
l!v Egg ¥
CER kY .
L s B
|;I_T;,{:*" : 2 e
s o il B
1 ; i L
B ; -
N i
W H J Sy 5
2] §§§ ‘ =
g LE B
% ¥
W7 i,
e BN 4
T = : - E
N I Bz: y s
o1 s f e
=:i" | ’ .
il 3 =8
‘y L.)} ' - 5". ER
‘.s_,j,‘{-‘ f,;.‘__* &
e _AYl I szl | g
1 21 ' I o
1K §§§ 3
s .
; l‘\ ‘ o | 1 M
&1 i £
5

§§
B b "
it | |
aﬁi‘%f?:seizﬁigféiz;mm

he



County Divisien Sode ALH0
el W NER00I 002 Pages: ! ol 7

1 prtfy Hrym inalreent M o=
'!r'l‘.‘."}.“g :rm Do ATE
STATE OF ALABAMA ] Jaffereon County AL Fee 319000
JEFFERSON COUMTY ] et CRAWEDRD

WANER OF SETBACK REQUIBEMENT  INST +Flo7Z oLt oy
KMOW ALL MEMN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WHEREAS, the restriclive covenants of Glasss sddition addition to Mew Mearkhe,
Vestavia Hills, Alabama mclude & rear setback requirerment of twenty-ive (25) feel; and,

WHEREAS, the twenty-five foot selback requirement may be walved or smended by
approval of the residants of Glass's nddition 1o New Merkke: and.

WHEREAS, the undersignaed Charliss Thomas Healey and Nancy Turner Healey reéside at
Lot BA, Block 3 of Glasgs's addition 1o New Medkle as depicted in Map Book 242, page 2
recorcdid in tha office of the Probade Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, which said
residence s located ol 3TBB Poo Drive, Viestavia Hills, Aabarma; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. and Mra, Hoealsy desing 10 mako an addilion o their home, howaver 1he
peoposed addition will extond bayond the twenly-five 100! selback requinement; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. and Mrs, Healoy have pettionad the residents of Glass’s addition (o
Mew Maorkie to allow ther to make the proposed addition 1o thair homa and waive the setback
rescjuirsmant as to that adddion: and. :

WHEREAS, attachad heralo and rmade a part hereo! are 1he signatunes thoe residants of
Glass's addition 1o New Merkle agreeng to the request for waiver of the setback requrement
as the same applies 1o said Lol BA, Biock 3 Resurvwy North 1/2 of Lets &, Lot 5, and L 7,
Block 3 of Glass's addition to Mew Merkle,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the pramises, the undersigned submit this notice of
Waiver of Sathack Requirernent and signitures appraving said waiver for recordation among
the reconds of the Probate Judge of Jatlerson County, Alabarna.

—
WITNESS or signature, this i”? day ofd wAe, 2022,

%'fé?g'%@ 2z, Mo T Heate -~

Charles Thomas Healivy Mancy T Honloy

STATE OF ALABAMA )
JEFFERSON COUNTY )

I, the undersigned, a Matary Public in and for the County in said State, horeby cortify
that Charles Thomas Healey and Nancy Turner Healey, husband and wife, whose names o
signedd 1o 1ne Toregaing, and who are knewn 1o me, acknowledge before me on this day that.
peing informed of the contents of the toregoeng, thay execuled the same yoluniarily on the day
1he same bears dali,

Giwven under my hand and official seal this 5 day of ; lggg . 2022

My Commession Expires: ﬁﬂﬂ;f ';'.u“gﬁs
HOTAR
09/.!{:!1‘5" STATE OF ALABAMA

COMM. EXP, 03-10-2025



3788 Fooe Dnve, Viestavia Hilks, Alabama
Razr Vanance lor palio roof addition
Charles and MNancy MHoaley

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSCN COUNTY

WANWER OF REAR SETBACK REQUIREMENT
The undevsigned cwners of the lols in the survey recorded as:
Resurvey of North 1/2 of Lets 4, Lot 5, and Lot 7, Block 3 of Glass's addition to New Morkle
as recorded in Map Book 242, page 2. agree to offer celief frcen 1he 25 foot rear sotback
requirermont.

Namoe: Walter Koidh ard Miller N, Micddicbrook
Address; 3788 Foo [xivo

Signature: Date; __{£2=/- 22
Marrie: Donald and Deborah A Bowers

Adcress' 3780 Poe Drive e

Seanature: IR b\ *“I’QWQ-{' 7 Date; _'5/ Z “l/ iz

Nema: Montoya Molo Diana Lorona and Restrepo Cascienas Juns Cardio

Address: 3792 Poe Urive

Signalureg: flﬁ ‘ - Dam:g / 01/ Z'Z




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: June 16, 2022
CASE: BZA-0622-17

REQUESTED ACTION: 6’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 11” in
lieu of the required 17> & 28’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 32’ in
lieu of the required 60°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3412 Sagewood Trail

APPLICANT/OWNER: Steve & Michelle Thackerson

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicants are front and side setback variance to
expand the living space. The applicant contends corner lot causes a hardship. The
addition will be in the area of the existing patio and would encroach into the side
setback. The current house is currently encroaching into the zoning front setback. That
action would bring the entire structure into compliance. The applicant’s property is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of PropeﬂQ his Section Must Be Completed)

Name: TEVE ﬁ/A/J(FIﬂCOI/

Address: 3 L// 7 \(‘M /Uﬂ@p ’724/ L
I/ A4/ viA 3 qy—/ g

Phone #: ’),0 c;’ % §-/633 Other#:

E-Mail: S ‘

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: /{4M 5

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:

G Com




BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

II. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION:
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
II1. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

i. () A requestto vary:

* variance to reduce the lot width to * in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.
18 - Yside/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

1]

ieu of the required (9“ ’

!t front/@rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

> in lieu of the required \ |

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required

HF

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

000 O O

Now e




BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page §

IV. ZONING Q\
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is \

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).

é) okl (0T

VL.  PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Wtr Liyne Seace

VII. _ OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted™

St Th

Owner Stgnanu e/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this 17 dayof Ve ,20 TV,

- My Commission Exgifss
Octaber 36 7~
Notary Public
MY commission expires : g 0

day of O(&bef , 20 Z§ .




8Llg=2

.S¥.L¥.68=0 LPPLLSEL (MO 0s)
00GL=Y "HD OL 'SY3aw Tvd1 AOOMIDVS
AGEC=1

— 000k YW Y T .
-9°0L NI TTVM
LOPEOSEL \' N 9661 SVaN /. \

"HD OL "SY3W
' m%w,nr / | dOIN3dO
j ' ) & o...%v anNnod
= a 5 ; ot
Mﬁ \owo. g . J o a0 T
7 Hva3y-dvo § aNnod L T
avaaui || R SPEE.2ot ; iyt = ,. FE—
b ‘HO OL "SV3W . { .. . \ww
anNnos ) m Hv—.wm
ul R S| O 92 107
Z B 1d qy,“_oﬁ X m &
S Ly Rl S
52 ; $—
0% SZ LOY ZLVER 2 _
mun c 3ONIaISTY p4 | l.0022.ELL dvin
o2 / nazus LSZYELLL SYIW
,m:u , “ ONILLNG |0 NETIVAA
P 7 i bl WYN Wd
mﬁu & ¥ ST s aNNO4
@ ‘
20 NI TTVAA
60 ¥L1=0
Y€.82.4€=0Q o
oy S INIWISVI G1 3
06°Z61=Y AL
£8°6L 1= ;

€€ 101






W81 2T

|
) A



	AGENDA
	June 16, 2022



